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Public Works       

January 6, 2025 

 
 

 
Nikisha, 

             We need to rent a dozer at the landfill for around 6 months. The reason we need this 
rental is that Phillips and Jordan INC. a flood contractor is going to be hauling a large amount of 

C & D waste to the landfill each day. This is on top of all the waste we take in each day already. 

We will need the dozer to keep up with that kind of volume each day. Without the dozer we will 
not be able to keep up with amount of waste coming in each day. 

 
Sincerely, 

Rodney Deel 
Sanitation Manager 
 


